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From: 52 On Behalf Of_

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 5:12 PM

To: DDN Digital Dental Network <info@digitaldentalnetwork.com.au>
E"F ﬁgr? ZS : "

Subject: RE: March 2023 DRAFT PROSTHESES LIST [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon

The Prostheses List documents are now available to view on the Department’s website at https: . .SOV. icati rostheses-list.
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Kind regards

Prostheses Application Administration Section
Prostheses List Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures,
and to elders both past and present

From: DDN Digital Dental Network <info@digitaldentalnetwork.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 12:36 PM
ro BB et pova O 2
S S
; Z, . & N N

Cc: ;
Subject: Re: March 2023 DRAFT PROSTHESES LIST [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Can a copy please be emailed as we are unable to view through the normal route and wont allow a download / option.
We have tried multiple times on consecutive days to try to figure it out.

Thanks

On Sat, Feb 11, 2023 at 12:03 PM BRI 6 health.gov.aus wrote:

Dear Sponsor,

A draft of the March 2023 Prostheses List.is now available in the Prostheses List Management System (PLMS). Please log into the PLMS using this link PLMS using
your client ID and select the ‘Draft’ tab. Please review the information related to your company and notify the Department of any inconsistencies or incorrect
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information you discovered in relation to your new or amended PL billing codes by sending an email to -@health.gov.au by no later than 10:00am (AEDT)
Tuesday 14 February 2023.

Please ensure that any missing information related to your application, including information on a new ARTG entry where applicable, has been entered in your
application in the PLMS.

Note:

* Please note that there will be no changes made to existing PL billing codes unless an application was submitted, assessed and recommended as suitable

* The PL billing codes stated in the draft of the PL may change when the final PL is made.

* This email has been sent to the contacts stated in the PLMS for each sponsor. Please remember to update your organisation contact details in the PLMS
when required by going to Manage / Sponsor Details / View/Edit then Save Please ensure both "organisation contacts" and "application contacts" are
updated.

Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force Branch
Technology Assessment and Access Division

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

Sincerely

The DDN team.

Digital Dental Network
SATF
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Error! Filename not specified.www.digitaldentalnetwork.com.au

NOTICE: CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This e-mail message and any accompanying files may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received the e-mail in error, you are notified any use,
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, printing, or copying of the message and any attached files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately advise the sender by return e-mail. You
must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Any views expressed within this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Digital Dental Network

pty Itd.
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s22
¢ ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
s47F
From:
Sent: s_Y\Izgrim:quav 6 Sentember 2023 4:46 PM
To:
Subject: I - DDN

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links oropen attachments:if you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi522

Sorry to catch you in a meeting, | know how busy you all are at the moment.

| just wanted to touch base to see if there was any additional information, or anything you need in-writing that we are able to provide that may be of assistance for
tomorrow's meeting.

This has been extremely long and exhausting process to get to this point for not only yourselves but also us a business on many fronts. So if there is anything we can do to
help, as always we are happy to do so in the most transparent way possible.

Thanks for your understanding and taking the time to listento-us. Good luck fortomorrow, we genuinely hope it reaches a positive outcome for all.

Thanks

Sincerely

S47F
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Digital Dental Network
s47F
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www.digitaldentalnetwork.com.au
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